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ﬁ Outlook

FW: T-Mobile COI

From Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Date Tue 11/19/2024 10:51 AM

To  Allison Kubicek <aKubicek@HollywoodFL.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COlI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc  Steven Viscardi <SVISCARDI@hollywoodfl.org>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (3 MB)
T-Mobile US. exp. 05-01-25.pdf;

Approved

From: Allison Kubicek <aKubicek@HollywoodFL.org>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 5:02 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; Steven Viscardi <SVISCARDI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: T-Mobile COI

Good afternoon,
For T-Mobile Cyber insurance is not applicable.

Attached find COI for approval.

Thank you,

Allison Kubicek
Administrative Assistant I

City of Hollywood

Information Technology

2600 Hollywood Blvd

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3556

E-mail: akubicek@hollywoodfl.org

FLORIDA
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to
disclosure as a matter of public record.

From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Steven Viscardi <SVISCARDI@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
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Cc: Allison Kubicek <aKubicek@HollywoodFL.org>; Kim Phan <KPHAN@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: questions regarding COls

1. Cyber is only needed if there is a risk for data breach. If you feel this is not applicable to
cellular service, then it will not be required.
2. Question #2 should be directed to Procurement. Please include risk on their reply.

From: Steven Viscardi <SVISCARDI@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Allison Kubicek <aKubicek@HollywoodFL.org>; Kim Phan <KPHAN@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: questions regarding COls

Folks, had a couple more questions regarding the COls:

1. Are there criteria as far as what companies or services need cyber insurance? | guess we are
trying to understand why cellular service providers need cyber insurance.

2. Most of our purchases are done via piggyback contracts. If the contracts we piggyback already
have insurance requirements, are the vendors required to provide us additional insurance upon
request or are we bound by the insurance terms provided in the contract and if they are not
acceptable, then we cannot use that contract?

Let me know if this is better discussed as a meeting and we can set something up.

Thanks

Steven Viscardi

Assistant Director, Information Technology
City of Hollywood

Information Technology

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33020

Office: 954-921-3215

E-mail: SVISCARDI@hollywoodfl.org

Hdlywood

FLORIDA,

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-
mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
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